2070

Sunshine
CENSUS

www.SunshineCensus2010

Minutes
2010 Sunshine Census Statewide Complete Count Committee
Faith-Based Subcommittee
Conference Call
March 27, 2009
1:00pm-2:00pm

Members on the call:
Michele Taylor, Florida Catholic Conference
Al Fernandez, Urban Impact Ministries, Florida Baptist Convention

*A chair as not been selected for this committee yet

2010 Sunshine Census Staff:

/] fT8RS 5AF23 D2@SNY2NRa fAlFLAaA2Yy FT2N 0KS HAawm
Ayla Anderson, Government Analyst, 2010 Sunshine Census Initiative

Ff£SSQ . fFrés LydSmPuddeti GKS hFFAOS 2F t 2t A0E

¢KS FTANRG AaaddzSa | RédbpdBvasdobnRar futBel thélK S Y SY o6 SN
accomplishments since the Feb.28™ meeting.

Michele stated her plans for the future included reviewing materials and objectives. She

talked to the staff at the office to build up community and increase participation. She

stated how she works with communications directors of the Florida Catholic

| 2y FSNBYyOS o a A O KtBefCashlia coranfbirfity fed the eNtitelstNg 4 Sy G a

CONTACT US
By Mail: By Telephone:
Office of Governor Charlie Crist Citizen Services Hotline: (850) 488-4441
State of Florida (Office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time)
The Capitol
400 South Monroe Street By Fax:
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 (850) 487-0801

For Individuals with Hearing Loss or Speech Disability:
1-850-922-7795 (TTY) OR 711 (Florida Telecommunications Relay)




2070

Sunshine
CENSUS

www.SunshineCensus2010
She added that there are some names that she wanted to give to Ayla in regards to
elaborating on the diversity of the faith-based subcommittee and would send them via
email. Also, she attended the opening of the local Census office in Tallahassee.

Ayla asked Al what he has done since the February 28™ meeting and if he had any ideas
for outreach.

Al stated that he wants a document on the important facts of the Census and why it is
important to the faith community, maybe in the form of a brochure or flyer, to present
to his supervisors and supply him with a reference for the time being.

Ayla stated that the Census Bureau has information for awareness and that the

D2 @S Ny 2 N Fave & medidc&rPaign specifically targeting Florida residents
after the approval of i KS D 2 @S NOg BudiyEr. BovermonCigst has recommended
$2.875 million for the 2010 Sunshine Census efforts; however, the amount of the
allocation will not be finalized until the Governor signs the budget later this summer.,

Al added that there is some fear of the government within the Spanish speaking
communities because of those who are illegally living in Florida. He emphasized that we
need to help people understand how the participating in the census can benefit them in
order to get them counted. Those who are scared to get in trouble due to their resident
status need to know that participating in the Census will not jeopardize their status.
Ayla said that she will make security of information a big issue on the memo she is
preparing for the faith community, for reference by leaders in the faith communities
across Florida.

Ayla stated that in preparation for the allocation of the 2010 Sunshine Census budget,
the members should attempt to obtain an idea of the volume of outreach that they plan
on having. For example, if there is an event that census materials should be available at,
the date and size of that event are good things to know for planning purposes.

CONTACT US
By Mail: By Telephone:
Office of Governor Charlie Crist Citizen Services Hotline: (850) 488-4441
State of Florida (Office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time)
The Capitol
400 South Monroe Street By Fax:
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 (850) 487-0801

For Individuals with Hearing Loss or Speech Disability:
1-850-922-7795 (TTY) OR 711 (Florida Telecommunications Relay)




2010

Sunshine
CENSUS

www.SunshineCensus2010

She added that in the short-term, the Census Bureau might be able to supply materials,

dzy UAf GKS D2@OSNYy2NDa 2FFAOS KlFa AdGa 26y HnN
Supplying Ayla with outreach goals/expectations/plans allows for the planning of the

2010 Sunshine Census budget.

Michele stated that there may be events around the state with the Catholic church and
that each diocese plans their own events usually. She said that the best way to reach
the Catholic parishes would most likely be an insert to the bulletin that is handed out at
church. Michele added that there are estimated to be about 2.3 million Catholics in
Florida.

Ayla said that everyone is bringing something different to the table, so it isimportant to
have all the different plans for outreach.

I £ fB&ySaded to what Michele said about the bulletin inserts and mentioned getting
an estimate from the churches on how many bulletins are handed out monthly and/or
weekly.

Michele said working directly with the bulletin company might be best route. Since
each parish is different, this gives us an avenue to notify many different people. An
electronic blurb was another idea that was given to explain reasons to participate in the
census. It was then noted that the Catholic Church may be an important means for
reaching Hispanics in South Florida with information about the census. Ayla asked if
there were a way to get information to them, like a Spanish version of the insert, as well
as Creole translations.

Michele said there were messages pertaining to immigration they have done and that
she will talk to someone.

CONTACT US
By Mail: By Telephone:
Office of Governor Charlie Crist Citizen Services Hotline: (850) 488-4441
State of Florida (Office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time)
The Capitol
400 South Monroe Street By Fax:
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 (850) 487-0801

For Individuals with Hearing Loss or Speech Disability:
1-850-922-7795 (TTY) OR 711 (Florida Telecommunications Relay)




2070

Sunshine
CENSUS

www.SunshineCensus2010
To reach Creole speaking individuals, Al suggested that informational materials be
printed in Creole as well, because that is the language of the common person, and
French is used by more educated individuals. Al asked if his outreach should extend
past the South Florida area. There are 600 churches in South Florida, broken up into
three associations. Al works for the Florida Baptist Convention, and he works closely
with the Directors of Missions that represent the three associations. He wants to
present information on the census itself and on the efforts of the 2010 Sunshine Census
tothedirectors2 ¥ Cf 2 NA Rl Q& .herddieAtrdctrulet a8ty 8y G A2y ® ¢
disseminates information and how information is disseminated within the Baptist
communities in Florida. The first step is getting ideas approved by his supervisor. Al said
it would be great to have the information by Monday.

Al stated that church bulletins and e-mails are the best way to get the 2010 Sunshine
Census message across. Since pastors are independent, it can be difficult for the
statewide organization to get in contact with them.

| £ Qaiegyas o visit the three Directors of Missions with the Florida Baptist

Convention to ask them how to get information into the hands of the pastors.

Ayla asked Al if he could e-mail the census information to the entire Baptist community
of Florida. Al stated he would have no problem with that as soon as he has approval
from his supervisor.

Ayla said she spoke with Martha Brown with the Census Bureau about the
Questionnaire Assistance Centers (QACs), and Martha said she needed information on
locations as soon as possible. Ayla then asked the members to think of locations that
would be successful locations for QACs. Al thought of the Little Havana area and that
the large Haitian churches may open their doors to be QACs.

Ayla mentioned adding to the diversity of the faith-based subcommittee. Ayla then
asked Michele to send her a list that can be reviewed by Bob Sparks, Executive Deputy
Chief of Staff for the Governor.

CONTACT US
By Mail: By Telephone:
Office of Governor Charlie Crist Citizen Services Hotline: (850) 488-4441
State of Florida (Office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time)
The Capitol
400 South Monroe Street By Fax:
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 (850) 487-0801

For Individuals with Hearing Loss or Speech Disability:
1-850-922-7795 (TTY) OR 711 (Florida Telecommunications Relay)




2070

Sunshine
CENSUS

www.SunshineCensus2010

Ayla expressed the need to reach beyond Christian groups. Al stated that it is hard to be
able to reach the nondenominational churches, especially in South Florida, mainly
because they work so independently from one another.

Michele asked if there will be any census materials that will be specifically targeting the
different faith communities in Florida.

Ayla explained that faith-based census materials are planned for the future.

In closing, Aylarequested S @S NE 2y SQa 2 dzindsiygesderd locationslfori S3 A S a
QACs by April 30™.

The conference call was over at 2:00 p.m.

Notes taken and typed by Allee Blay

CONTACT US
By Mail: By Telephone:
Office of Governor Charlie Crist Citizen Services Hotline: (850) 488-4441
State of Florida (Office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time)
The Capitol
400 South Monroe Street By Fax:
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 (850) 487-0801

For Individuals with Hearing Loss or Speech Disability:
1-850-922-7795 (TTY) OR 711 (Florida Telecommunications Relay)




